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/ 1l January 1952

MEMORANDUM FOR: EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, POC
SUBJECT: Recommended Work Program for 1952

1. In response to Mr. Barrett's request at the 7 January
meeting of the POC, we wish to submit comments on a recommended
work program for 1952, as was outlined in your paper POC D-3k of
3 January 1952.

Point 1. Preparation of a detailed definition of outstanding
overy Rological operations problems facing the
U. 5. Govermment, arranged in o%er of priority and
IncTuding recommended solution. (CIA Comment: We
approve the study of such problems, believing it
would be of benefit to the over-all U. S. psychologi-
cal effort. In this connection, we believe that the
greatest problem facing us is: To see that our eco-
nomic, political, and psychological assets are mar-
shalled under a controlled plan, thus achieving &
concerted and forceful attack on all fronts.

point 2. The development of a mechanism for close coordina-
Fion of %'s Work with 1hat of Similar agenc
groups now being created in Western Europe. %he
proposal states that this should include a procedure
for exchanging information and reports by the POC
with related field estasblishments, and when per-
fected, this mechanism could be the channel for send-
ing field recommendations to both the POC and PSB.
(CIA Comment: It is our understanding that you have
in mind POC contact with such groups as the informa-
tion Liaison Group in Paris, the new PW unit in
SHAPE, and locsl PW committees, for example, Viemna.
Since the 7 January POC meeting, you also emphasized
that this proposed mechanism would principally be a
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channel through which these field groups could volun-
tarily advise the POC of operations in the overt PW
field. However, CIA recormends that the POC and the
PSB continue for the present, at least, to rely on
regularly-established agency channels for receiving
reports on field activity)

Contirmuation of the present program of on-the-job

or P officers at state Depart-
ment and Turther the development of plans for otate
Department personnel to Jtary PW Installa-
Tions in and out of Washington. (CIA makes no com-
ment since this is & state-Defense matter.)

Development of close liaison between the POC and
ary PW Schools. (CIA Comment: We agree with
your recommendation, especially endorsing the pre-
posal that students at the PW schools submit sample
projects, the best of which could be considered in

the POC.)

That the POC provide within its secretariat a panel
S otTisers QieTTTTed To best Tsgmen who Bave Sug-
gestions to Tegard to the U. oe %ogi-
‘cal program. (CIA Comment: We strongly e%s%e_m
Plan encourage suggestions from the public. Fur-
themore,. it is important that there be a group in
Washington which will give an attentive ear to such
ideas. However, we believe that because the PSB is

much more generally known as the center of the U. S.
psychological effort, it would be preferable in most
cases to designate the PSB as the point of contact.

POC should not advertise itself, but instead receiveawy
persons referred to it by PSB.)

%r%p_y the Military Themes Working Group of
epartmental psychological operations plans di-
Tected at the solu%Ion of specific problems. (CIA
Comment: We belleve the working group should con-
fine itself to its charter responsibility--develop-
ing PW themes for use against the Soviet and Satel-
1ite militery.)

Identity of the U. S. with peaceful uses of atomic
encrgy. (CIA Comment:” With a view toward develop-
ment of overt projects designed to identify the
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U. S. with peaceful uses of atomic energy, we ap-
prove the recommendation that representatives of

State and AEC discuss the project. In addition,

we suggest that the PSB be advised of the results
of the discussions.)

Point 8. PW Operations against Soviet Submarine Crews. (CIA
Comment; We recommend further study of this proj-
ect since we consider it well worth while to ex-
plore means to propasgandize these elements of the
Soviet military. It is also recommended that So-
viet and Satellite merchant marine crews be in-
cluded as targets.)
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